CLARIFICATIONS TO TENDER NO.1

“Veterinary Information System”

Publication Reference: EUROPEAID/116300/D/S/TR
Q 1: Under the guidelines for the Veterinary Information System for the Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs Ankara– Turkey would it be permissible for an Australian based firm to be a member of a consortium tendering for this project?
A 1: It would not be permissible according to the item 3 “Participation” of Instructions to Tenderers, at page 6 of the Tender Dossier.
Q 2:  We would like to propose an existing VIS software system rather than a custom-built. Is it acceptable to provide the source code for 
this in escrow, with only the source code for any customizations provided in full as part of the project deliverables?
A 2:  No, full source code should be provided according to the last paragraph of the Article 17 “Patents and licenses” of the Special Conditions, at page 26 of the Tender Dossier.
Q 3:  Can you confirm if the GIS Location Data/Information is to be provided by the GDPC or do you expect the contractor to supply this data?
A 3:  According to the item 4.2.2 “VIS Application Software Development/Customization & Implementation” of the Technical Specifications, page 78 of the Tender Dossier, “All Geographical Information System data will be both on paper and vectoral form and also must be produced or proven by the General Command of Maping – Turkey”, which are expected to be supplied by the Contractor.
Further detailed location information of special points will be collected by the GDPC staff, using the global positioning transponders which also planned to be procured under this tender (Item no -11). It should be possible to easily insert this collected data to the VIS application which will be provided.
Q 4:  For the SMS Software Application outlined in Appendix B it is envisaged the Tenderer will supply a tried and tested system if so 
do you also expect to have full copy right /source code ownership 
over this system.
A 4: According to the sub item 3.1.1 “Technical Assumptions” of the  item 3.1 “Main Assumptions for Successful Project Implementation” of the Technical Specifications, at page 68 of the Tender Dossier, SMS is a component of the complete and integrated VIS Application Software and all indications and specifications for VIS Application Software is also valid and applicable for the components such as SMS.
Also, according to the sub item 1.1of Instructions to Tenderers at page 5 of the Tender Dossier, “Veterinary Information System Application Software (item 14) can be provided either by the analysis, design and development of a completely new and special software for GDPC or as a pre- developed software package with full rights and ownership together with customization by changes and additional developments after the requirement analysis and design studies to satisfy the requirements of the GDPC.” Additionally, as indicated in A2 above, full source code should be provided according to the last paragraph of the Article 17 “Patents and licenses” of the Special Conditions, at page 26 of the Tender Dossier. Therefore, to have full copy right /source code ownership over the SMS Software Application is expected like all other components of VIS Application Software and the complete, integrated VIS application Software.
The system will be tried and tested at different stages of the project before it will be supplied by the Contractor and accepted by the Beneficiary. 

Q 5:
Is the GIS software going to run on different hardware than that which is specified in the Tender Dossier?
A5: The firmware structure will be finalized together with the Contractor, by valuing the suggestions of the Contractor to save the complete 
system performance. But in any case, the GIS software is going to run on the hardware which is specified in the Tender Dossier, either at the item 1 “Supplies to be provided” of Instructions to Tenderers or at Appendix E “Current IT Architecture in GDPC” of the Technical Specifications.
Q 6:  In the document Instructions to Tenderers section 11 Content of Tenders point 11.1 (d) the tender makes reference to a Statement of Exclusivity and Availability and the template that is included in Annex VII unfortunately we are unable to find this statement. In the Tender documents which we received Annex VII is Organization & Methodology.   
Can you please clarify if it is acceptable to use a company standard statement of exclusivity and availability?
A 6: The acceptable “Statement of exclusivity and availability” is given the following page.
Statement of exclusivity and availability


Publication ref:____________________

I, the undersigned, hereby declare that I agree to participate exclusively with the tenderer < tenderer name > in the above-mentioned service tender procedure. I further declare that I am able and willing to work for the period(s) foreseen for the position for which my CV has been included in the event that this tender is successful, namely:

	From
	To

	< start of period 1 >
	< end of period 1 >

	< start of period 2 >
	< end of period 2 >

	< etc >
	


I confirm that I am not engaged in another EC-funded project in a position for which my services are required during the above periods.

By making this declaration, I understand that I am not allowed to present myself as a candidate to any other tenderer submitting a tender to this tender procedure.  I am fully aware that if I do so, I will be excluded from this tender procedure, the tenders may be rejected, and I may also be subject to exclusion from other tender procedures and contracts funded by the EC.

Furthermore, should this tender be successful, I am fully aware that if I am not available at the expected start date of my services for reasons other than ill-health or force majeure, I may be subject to exclusion from other tender procedures and contracts funded by the EC and that the notification of award of contract to the tenderer may be rendered null and void.

	Name
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	


Q 7: The tender makes reference in Annex II Technical Specifications- Section 3 Assumptions and Risks - Item 3.2.1 Risks – Problems with Incomplete Data to Annex E. Can you please specify where Annex E is in the tender? 
Reference to Annex E has been made throughout the Tender document. 
We have not been able to locate an Annex E in the Tender Document. Can you please clarify?
A 7:
Annex E had been changed. All references to Annex E with regards to assumptions and risks should be omitted (See Corrigendum No 1). 
Q 8:
The tender makes reference in Annex II Technical Specifications- Section 8 Required Inputs - item 8.2.6 Short Term Experts in 
ANIMO/ADNS to a certificate in ANIMO/ADNS from a respectable professional institution. Can you please specify which institution is referred to here and what form this certificate should be in? Is this an academic certificate or business certificate?

A 8: General knowledge and experience with regards to the concepts of Animal Movement or Animal 
Disease Notification issues will be acceptable rather than submission of a certificate.
Q 9:
In the Technical Specifications section 8.3.2 Provision of Training 
Premises and Facilities - this state that the Tenderer will be expected to supply all necessary premises, equipment, materials 
and facilities for all the training courses to be provided. 
In the Technical Specifications section 4.2.3 Training and 
Implementation- this states that the Training places will be provided by the Veterinary Institutes including work stations and 
laser printers in each training site. Can you please clarify as both these statements are different, please advice which is correct.
A 9: Training places will be provided by the Veterinary Institutes including work stations and laser printers in each training site.
Q 10: It is envisaged that EU Member States do not use ANIMO system since 01/04/2004. Alternatively, the TRACE system will be adopted (decision 2004/294/CE of 30/03/2004 related to the application of TRACES system, and concerning modification of decision 92/486/CEE). As a dispensation of article 1, EU Member States 
could introduce TRACES system from 31/12/2004. The question is: concerning only notifications related to ANIMO system, is it 
necessary to interface VIS with TRACES system?
A 10: Integration structure and level, of complete VIS including all 
components; BSS, SMS, ANIMO, ADNS; with official EU system will be decided and finalized during the requirement analysis phase of application software studies, by mutual agreement of the parties. In any case valid, accepted, official EU system will be the subject 
for integration rather than a system which is not being used or intended not to be used. The ANIMO acronym is used for general concept of Animal Movement all over the documentation, not to reference a system named or coded as ANIMO.
Q 11: With reference to "The servers specified below shall have Windows 2003 Enterprise Server operating system or equivalent". 
Are operating systems like Linux, Unix Tru 64 considered equivalent to Windows 2003 Enterprise Server?
A 11:
Any real 64- bit operating system with equivalent technical functionality is acceptable.
Q 12: In Clause 8.2 (pp 88) and 8.2.6 (pp 93) there are some requirements on ANIMO/ADSN. According to our preliminary 
studies we realized that this is not a system, but managed by Eurokom which is a private company. What is your opinion on this issue?

A 12:
The ANIMO acronym is used for general concept of Animal Movement all over the documentation, not to reference a system named or coded as ANIMO. Similarly, the ADNS acronym is used for general concept of Animal Disease Notification System all over the documentation, not to reference a system named or coded as ADNS. No connection or integration to a system or structure which 
is being controlled by private authorities is recommended. Only integration with official EU system is planned and Integration 
structure and level, of complete VIS including all components; BSS, SMS, ANIMO, ADNS; with official EU system will be decided and finalized during the requirement analysis phase of application software studies, by mutual agreement of the parties.
Q 13: Through the Clauses 8.2 (pp 88) and 8.2.6 (pp 93) "Certificate" from respectable professional institutions is requested. If the case is a "private company driven and managed" event, what are the institutions who can give certificates?

A 13:
General knowledge and experience with regards to the concepts of Animal Movement or Animal 
Disease Notification issues will be acceptable rather than submission of a certificate.

Q 14: According to the Article 18 of the Draft Contract ''...... those 
persons must designate one of their members to act as leader with authority to bind the joint venture or consortium''. We understand that; one of the consortium members will be designated as leader of the consortium and as the contractor. Since it is implied in the draft contract that the consortium leader will be the contact person for the payments, we assume that the consortium leader will issue the invoices as the contractor party to the contracting authority for the all goods delivered and services rendered under the scope of the tender contract?

A 14:
One of the consortium members will be designated as leader of the consortium and as the Contractor. The consortium leader will be the contact person for the payments and the consortium leader will issue the invoices as the Contractor.
Q 15: According to the Article 4.2.3 of the Technical Specification of the tender “The exact number of staff to be trained will be identified 
during the needs assessment, however under no circumstance more than the following indicative list:

· IT Support Team at the GDPC/Veterinary Institutes

· Basic PC skills training for selected staff, identified by the needs assessment.

· 1.500 end-users (by means of training courses on a regional basis). Most sites will require one person to be trained. Some sites, e.g. the Provincial Directorates will require two staff to be trained.”

Clarification Request : 
a- Could you please clarify the number of end users in 16 Veterinary Institutes (The 8 Regional Veterinary Institutes, The National Food and Mouth Disease (FMD) Institute, The National Poultry Disease Research and Vaccination production Institute, The 6 Provincial Control Laboratories, which also undertake animal health tests ) that will use Sample Management System?

b- Could you please clarify the number of end users that will use GIS system?

A 15 : VIS will be an integrated system of BSS, SMS, ANIMO, ADNS components and GIS facilities will be embedded into the system. User authorization and access rights will be developed in a parametric structure. So, each of the estimated 1500 end users should be taken as a potential user of each component and every 
facility of the VIS. Further details of the system will be defined at the requirement analysis phase.
Q 16: In the tender documents, some items refer to the Annex E and Annex 7. However, we could not find these parts in the attachment of the main document. Could you please clarify these issues?

A 16:
No occurrences of Annex 7 were found in the document. But Annex E had been changed. All references to Annex E in the related parts of the tender dossier should be omitted (See Corrigendum No 1). 

Q 17: Section D.2., “Detailed Specification of the Required Equipment”, Item 1 “19 inch Rack-Mountable Database Server”, page 116, 16 MB Video Controller requirement is not supported by most of the leading 64-bit server system manufacturers.
A 17:
Video Controllers with minimum 8 MB memory will be accepted for the servers.
Q 18: Section D.2., “Detailed Specification of the Required Equipment”, Item 1 “19 inch Rack-Mountable Database Server”, page 116, 1 series, 1 parallel, 2 USB 2.0 ports requirement is not supported by most of the leading 64-bit server system manufacturers. Server Systems using 64-bit technologies does not utilize a parallel port as it is a very rare situation that a printer is directly connected to such a system.
A 18:
Both 1 serial, 1 parallel, 2 USB 2.0 ports and  1 serial and 2 USB ports will be accepted for the servers.
Q 19: Section D.2., “Detailed Specification of the Required Equipment”, Item 1 “19 inch Rack-Mountable Database Server”, page 116, Internal 1.44 MB, 3.5 inch Floppy Disk Drive requirement is not supported by most of the leading 64-bit server system manufacturers. The capacity of such a removable storage device is insufficient compared to the data capacities of such a server.
A 19:
1.44 MB, 3.5 inch Floppy Disk Drive can be offered either internally or externally.
Q 20: Section D.2., “Detailed Specification of the Required Equipment”, Item 2 “19 inch Rack-Mountable Application Server”, page 117, 16 MB Video Controller requirement is not supported by most of the leading 64-bit server system manufacturers.
A 20:
Video Controllers with minimum 8 MB memory will be accepted for the servers.
Q 21: Section D.2., “Detailed Specification of the Required Equipment”, Item 2 “19 inch Rack-Mountable Application Server”, page 117, 1 series, 1 parallel, 2 USB 2.0 ports requirement is not supported by most of the leading 64-bit server system manufacturers. Server Systems using 64-bit technologies does not utilize a parallel port as it is a very rare situation that a printer is directly connected to such a system.
A 21:
Both 1 serial, 1 parallel, 2 USB 2.0 ports and  1 serial and 2 USB ports will be accepted for the servers.
Q 22: Section D.2., “Detailed Specification of the Required Equipment”, Item 2 “19 inch Rack-Mountable Application Server”, page 117, Internal 1.44 MB, 3.5 inch Floppy Disk Drive requirement is not supported by most of the leading 64-bit server system manufacturers. The capacity of such a removable storage device is insufficient compared to the data capacities of such a server.
A 22:
1.44 MB, 3.5 inch Floppy Disk Drive can be offered either internally or externally.
Q 23: Section D.2., “Detailed Specification of the Required Equipment”, Item 3 “19 inch Rack-Mountable External Disk Unit”, page 117-118, 2 x Dual Channel Ultra 320 SCSI RAID Controllers, each has 512 MB cache requirement is not supported by most of the leading storage system manufacturers. Storage Systems using Fiber/SCSI connection technologies utilize a SCSI backplane with dual Ultra 160 SCSI technologies.
A 23:
Servers with, 2 x Dual Channel Ultra 320 SCSI or fiber RAID Controllers will be accepted.
Q 24: According the D.1.6 Item (page 114) of the Appendix D (Detailed 
Hardware Specification), we could not find any detailed requirements/ explanations about the installation of the 1205 Workstations (type I and type II). 

Clarification Request: Could you please clarify the requirements 
of the workstation installation. Is the contractor will be responsible/provide the dial–up, intranet or other telecom connections of the workstations with the GDPC headquarter?
A 24:
Delivery, installation, testing and running for the supplies for the 
GDPC headquarters in Ankara, must be completed within 3 months from the contract signature by both parties. Delivery of other supplies to the sites, defined in part “D.4. List of Delivery Sites” of the Technical Specification in Annex II, must be completed within 5 months from the contract signature by both parties. For the supplies other than the ones will be used at the GDPC headquarters, the contractor shall be responsible for sending the goods and supporting their installation by the receiver at the 
locations specified in “D.4. List of Delivery Sites” of the Technical Specifications. Receivers at the locations specified in “D.4. List 
of Delivery Sites” of the Technical Specifications will be responsible to provide dial–up, intranet or other telecom  connections of the workstations with the GDPC headquarter.
Q 25: According the Item 5 (page 116) of the Appendix D (Detailed Hardware Specification): The leading network equipment vendors that manufacture the products that meet the spects of the technical tender are of North America origin rather than EU. These companies have production plants worldwide, but mostly in their origins or far-east, hence, we can not meet the specs and the requirement that the country of origin should be European at the same time.
Clarification Request : Could you please clarify whether we can 
offer non-European products for the network equipment, taking into account the above mentioned reason and which meet technical products requirements of the RFP.
A 25:
Derogation from the rule of origin will be granted for item 5 “Local 
Area Network Equipment”.
Q 26: According the Item 5 (page 116) of the Appendix D (Detailed Hardware Specification): Modem should be appropriate to the Turkish Telecom infrastructure and modem should be 19 inch rack mountable. Turkish Telecom has 2 models approved for the TDM infrastructure. These modems are mostly placed on rack shelves, rather than mounting to the rack.
Clarification Request: Could you please clarify whether we could offer in our proposal these modems that are placed on rack shelves than mounting to the rack?

A 26:
A modem that is rack mountable or placed on rack shelve will be accepted.
Q 27: Clarification Request : We are unable to propose solution the items described under the clause 11 Global Positioning Transponders  (Page 4, 18, 122, 124, 190) which both meets the technical specifications and Origin requirements described on  clause 4 Origin. Could you please clarify whether we can offer non-
European products for the Global Positioning Transponders.
A 27:
Derogation from the rule of origin will be granted for item 11 “Global positioning transponders”.
Q 28: Relational Database Management Systems (Page, 190, 191) states that The RDBMS should be available on at least the following platforms: HP Tru64 Unix, HP-UX, IBM AIX, IBM OS/390, Linux, Sun SPARC Solaris, Microsoft Windows NT/2000/XP. The RDBMS should have 64-bit support on all 64-bit operating systems it is available on. Please explain any limitations on 64-bit support.
Clarification Request : We need clarification on the subject that whether the proposed RDBMS should be available for at least one 
of the listed platforms or the support of all the listed platforms required?

A 28: Proposed RDBMS should have real 64-bit structure and should run 
on the offered 64-bit platform without any limitations or problems. 
Indicated other platforms needed to be supported by the offered RDBMS for possible future requirements.
Q 29: Relational Database Management Systems (Page, 190, 191) states that The RDBMS should support OLAP (Online Analytical Processing), DM (Data Mining), Kerberos.
Clarification Request : Could you please clarify do we have to offer licenses of OLAP (Online Analytical Processing), DM (Data Mining), Kerberos and their consultancy support, or offered Relational Database Management System can only support (Online Analytical Processing), DM (Data Mining), Kerberos for future 
needs of organization.
A 29:
If indicated tools will be required to be used at offered structure, necessary licenses and consultancy support should be included in the offer. Otherwise, only the supporting indicated tools and facilities will be acceptable.
Q 30: As stated in Appendix E: Current IT Architecture in GDPC, the clients for the VIS (Veterinary Information System) and I&R (Animal 
Identification and Registration) database is stated as follows:
WEB Clients for VIS (Veterinary Information System) and I&R (Animal Identification and Registration) database: Internet Connection: Dial-up (ADSL 128 mbps planned)
	Quantity
	CPU
	HDD
	RAM
	Operating System
	Applications

	1500 (3000 planned)
	Intel PII – PIV
	2 GB – 40 GB
	64 MB – 256 MB
	Win 95, Win 98, Win XP Pro
	MS Office 97, 2000, XP


stating the MS Office Software package as a standard item in the 
client configuration. Based on this, we kindly request your clarification about if 
“Microsoft Office 2003 Standard (latest edition) OLP – Enterprise 
Open License issued to GDPC” will be delivered for each 
Workstation in Item 8: Workstation type-1, and Item 9: Workstation type-2 in D.2. Detailed Specification of the Required Equipment.

A 30:
If indicated package and license is required due to the nature of the  implementation which will be offered, depending on the design and structure of the offered application (for example to get some listed inputs or to produce some reports or other outputs), all necessary software, tools and licenses should be included in the offer. Otherwise, any office package or license was not planned to be purchased within this tender for general office works of the users, since the workstations will be purchased by this tender are dedicated to VIS implementation only. The Contractor’s team is required to have their own packages and licenses for their project activities. 
Q 31: Item 4: Hardware Firewall, country of origin: There is no any product which has “country of origin” certificate 
from European or MEDA countries for this equipment. Could you give the derogation list for this equipment?

A 31:
Derogation from the rule of origin will be granted for item 4 
“Hardware Firewall”.
Q 32: Item 5: Local Area Network Equipment, modem is 19” rack 
mountable type: Turkish Telecom infrastructure supports two brand of modems. The modem device will be proposed with respect to the infrastructure requirements of Turkish Telecom at the installation site. These modems are not rack-mountable.
A 32:
A modem that is rack mountable or placed on rack shelve will be accepted.
Q 33: Item 10: Laser Printer, Print Quality (resolution) up to 1200x1200 dpi: Is it acceptable, the printers which have 600x600 or 600x1200 dpi resolution?

A 33:
Print Quality (resolution) up to 1200x1200 dpi is acceptable.

Q 34: Item 10: Laser Printer, Memory, should have 32 MB RAM expandable up to 256 MB. The 256 MB RAM is very high for such 24 ppm laser printers. Could this memory be changed as “expandable up to 160 MB”?
A 34:
Laser Printer Memory is required to be expandable up to 256 MB.
Q 35: Item 10: Laser Printer, Is duplex printing option requested for these 
printers?

A 35:
Please see the technical specifications in the tender dossier defined for this item.
Q 36: Item 10: Laser Printer, The capacity of print cartridges, bundled with the printer, does not mentioned in the RFP.  Would this 
capacity be 10.000 pages?

A 36:
It can be decided by the tenderer.
Q 37: Item 10: Laser Printer, Could you please clarify what kind of laser 
printer is requested; black/white or coloured?

A 37:
It can be decided by the tenderer.
Q 38: Item 11: Global Positioning Transponders, country of origin: There is no any product which has “country of origin” certificate from European or MEDA countries for this equipment. Could you give the derogation list for this equipment?

A 38:
Derogation from the rule of origin will be granted for item 11 “Global positioning transponders”.
Q 39: Shall “Microsoft Office 2003 OLP Enterprise Open License” will be supplied/delivered for each workstation in Item 8: Workstation type-1, and Item:9 Workstation type-2 in Section D.2. Detailed 
Specification of the Required Equipment section of the bidding 
documents?
If yes; which edition should be delivered? Microsoft Office 2003 Standard Edition OLP or Microsoft Office 2003 Professional Edition OLP?

A 39:
If indicated package and license is required due to the nature of the  implementation which will be offered, depending on the design and structure of the offered application (for example to get some listed inputs or to produce some reports or other outputs), all necessary software, tools and licenses should be included in the offer. Otherwise, any office package or license was not planned to be purchased within this tender for general office works of the users, since the workstations will be purchased by this tender are dedicated to VIS implementation only. The Contractor’s team is required to have their own packages and licenses for their project activities. 
Q 40: Is it necessary to register the prospective participation in advance?
A 40:
Not necessary, the Tender is open for all suitable Tenderers.
� 	To be completed by all key experts
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